MEMORANDUM

TO: Claire Powell, City Manager

VIA: Aaron Russell, P.E., Director of Public Services
FROM: Jason Hunt, REHS/RS, Environmental Quality Manager
DATE: December 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Acknowledging the 2026 Republic Services Cost
of Service Rates for Franchised Solid Waste and Recycling Services; and
Consideration of an Ordinance Amending the Fee Schedule of the City of
Lewisville by Amending Fees Related to Solid Waste and Recycling Services;
Providing a Repealer, a Savings Clause, Severability, and an Effective Date.

BACKGROUND

On November 16, 2020, the City Council approved an exclusive franchise agreement for the
collection of residential garbage, refuse, yard waste, bulky waste, recyclables, containerized waste,
and multifamily recycling with Allied Waste Systems, Inc., doing business as Republic Services
of Lewisville (Republic). Ordinance No. 0277-11-ORD became effective January 1, 2021,
establishing the terms of the agreement. Per the agreement, the cost-of-service rates are to be
adjusted annually by the percentage increase in the Garbage and Trash Index for the Dallas/Fort
Worth area for the preceding twelve-month period. Per the contract, cost adjustments shall not
exceed five (5) percent in any contract year and fifteen (15) percent in any four consecutive years.

ANALYSIS

The current Garbage and Trash Index for the Dallas/Fort Worth area as published by the Bureau
of Labor Statistics reflects an increase of 5.97 percent. The Republic Services cost of service rates
will be increased by 4 percent effective January 1, 2026, which will not exceed fifteen percent in
any four consecutive years per the current agreement with Republic Services. The cost increase
impacts all residential, multi-family, and commercial customer rates.

CITY STAFF’'S RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council approve the resolution and ordinance as set forth in the caption above.



